# A randomised trial to assess the impact of an anti-thrombotic decision aid in patients with non-valvular atrial fibrillation

Submission date	Recruitment status No longer recruiting	<ul><li>Prospectively registered</li></ul>		
20/04/2004		[X] Protocol		
Registration date	Overall study status	Statistical analysis plan		
21/04/2004	Completed	[X] Results		
Last Edited	Condition category	[] Individual participant data		
10/08/2007	Circulatory System			

# Plain English summary of protocol

Not provided at time of registration

## **Contact information**

## Type(s)

Scientific

#### Contact name

Dr Finlay McAlister

#### Contact details

2E3.24 Walter Mackenzie Centre 8440 112 Street Edmonton Canada T6G 2R7

# Additional identifiers

**EudraCT/CTIS** number

**IRAS** number

ClinicalTrials.gov number

Secondary identifying numbers

I-10

# Study information

#### Scientific Title

#### Acronym

**DAAFI** 

#### Study objectives

Not provided at time of registration

#### Ethics approval required

Old ethics approval format

#### Ethics approval(s)

Not provided at time of registration

#### Study design

Randomised controlled trial

#### Primary study design

Interventional

#### Secondary study design

Randomised controlled trial

#### Study setting(s)

Hospital

#### Study type(s)

Treatment

#### Participant information sheet

#### Health condition(s) or problem(s) studied

Non-valvular atrial fibrillation

#### Interventions

A prospective, multi-centre, two-arm cluster randomised controlled trial to evaluate whether an evidence-based patient decision aid for patients with non-valvular atrial fibrillation can improve the appropriate use of antithrombotic therapy (as defined by the 2001 American College of Chest Physicians [ACCP] Recommendations) by patients and their family physicians compared to usual care.

#### Intervention Type

Other

#### Phase

**Not Specified** 

#### Primary outcome measure

Not provided at time of registration

#### Secondary outcome measures

Not provided at time of registration

#### Overall study start date

01/01/2004

#### Completion date

01/01/2005

# **Eligibility**

#### Key inclusion criteria

Family physicians and their adult patients with non-valvular atrial fibrillation.

#### Participant type(s)

**Patient** 

#### Age group

**Not Specified** 

#### Sex

**Not Specified** 

#### Target number of participants

1100

#### Key exclusion criteria

Not provided at time of registration

#### Date of first enrolment

01/01/2004

#### Date of final enrolment

01/01/2005

## Locations

#### Countries of recruitment

Canada

# Study participating centre 2E3.24 Walter Mackenzie Centre

Edmonton Canada T6G 2R7

# Sponsor information

#### Organisation

Canadian Stroke Network (Canada)

#### Sponsor details

451 Smyth Road Ottawa Canada K1H 8M5

#### Sponsor type

Charity

# Funder(s)

#### Funder type

Charity

#### **Funder Name**

Canadian Stroke Network (I-10) (Canada)

#### Funder Name

Alberta Heritage Foundation for Medical Research (Canada)

#### Alternative Name(s)

**AHFMR** 

#### **Funding Body Type**

Government organisation

#### **Funding Body Subtype**

Local government

#### Location

Canada

# **Results and Publications**

# Publication and dissemination plan

Not provided at time of registration

# Intention to publish date

Individual participant data (IPD) sharing plan

## IPD sharing plan summary

Not provided at time of registration

## **Study outputs**

Output type	Details	Date created	Date added	Peer reviewed?	Patient-facing?
Protocol article	Protocol	05/05/2004		Yes	No
Results article	Results	30/08/2005		Yes	No